GOVERNMENT OF MEGHALAYA
THE DEPARTMENT OF FORESTS AND ENVIRONMENT
OFFICE OF
THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER:: EAST KHASI HILLS & RI-BHOI (T) DIVISION:: & #%8 |
SHILLONG y o
Dated Shillong, the i Thprilfiﬂii

P

No.KH/1/45/307/ 2,89

To, ~

/,,
.~ 1he Superintending Engineer (PHE),
Electrical Circle, Shillong.

Subj: i -
| Diversion of 0.852 Ha Deemed Forest Land - Re-alignment of pipelines in the new route

(NH-40), 7" Mile, Upper Shillong.
Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, | am to inform you that the Government vide
letter no FOR .9/2022/59 dated 26/03/2022 has convey its Stage | Approval (Copy enclosed) for
the diversion of 0.852 ha of deemed forest land for shifting of PHE utilities due to improvement/
widening to 2 lane with paved shoulder/ 4 lane of NH-40 between Shillong — Dawki road section
upto Bangladesh Border including Dawki Bridge in the State of Meghalaya.

In this regard | would like to request you to comply with the following conditions:-

1. As per point 3 & 4 of the Stage | approval, you shall pay the cost of raising Compensatory
Afforestation amount to Rs 15,77,520/- (Rupees Fifteen Lakhs Seventy Seven Thousand
Five Hundred twenty only) and Net Present value (NPV) of Rs 11, 01,508/- (Rupees Eleven
Lakhs One Thousand Five Hundred and Eight only) respectively by transferring / depositing
into the CAMPA fund through e-portal (https://parivesh.nic.in/).

2. As per point no 8 & 9 of the Stage | approval, you shall transfer the cost of demarcation pillars of
76 numbers amounting to Rs 4,70,800/- (Rupees Four Lakhs Seventy Thousand Eight
Hundred only) and also cost of tree felling amounting to Rs 40,000/~ (Rupees Forty Thousand
only) respectively by cheque into the current Alc of The Divisional Forest Officer, East Khasi

Hills & Ri-Bhoi (T) Division, Shillong, Alc No.30852745780.

3. Also, | am to instruct you to issue Compliance Report on all the conditions laid down in the

Stage-l approval.
This is for your information and necessary action.

Yours ia
",,i
\
-
Divisiona get Officer,
East Khasi Hills & Rhoi (T) Division,

Memo No. KH/1/45/307/
CDFT m‘;'he Conservator of Forest (T), Khasi & Jaintia Hills, Shillong, |
‘ ty Conservator of Forest (FC Act), Meghalaya, Shillong for favour of his information
nce to his letter No.MFG/22/DIV/0.525 Ha/7" Mile/Upper

;i

Divisional Forest Officer,
East Khasi Hills & Ri- Bhoi (T) Divisign
Shillong. '

for favour of his information.

2. The Depu
and necessary action. This has a refere

shillong/ 17437, dated 29.03.2022.



